Kerstin Hancock

To: Lydia Linden
Subject: RE: Sign Bids

From: Lydia Linden

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:30 AM
To: Kerstin Hancock; Barry Becker

Subject: Sign Bids

In the primary and secondary items, some were chosen that may not be the lowest, but
were grouped together with items used together (fitted together) so that we get the same
quality. Example is ltem 13 thru 15, item 15 is a bracket used to fit together the sign and
the post, the second lowest vendor "no bid” the bracket, we prefer to order the brackeis with
the posts to assure the same quality and fit.

Let me know if you have any other questions.
Thanks

Lydia Linden
Williamson County
Unified Road System
phone; {512}-943-3330
fox: {512)-943-3335



